Sarah Powell - MPC 8-D-09-UR and Table question

From: "Jennifer Weaver" <jennifer.c.weaver@gsk.com>
To: "contact@knoxmpc.org" <contact@knoxmpc.org>
Date: 2/11/2010 8:16 AM

Subject: MPC 8-D-09-UR and Table question

Good Morning MPC,

[ would like to add the attached two pages of signatures to MPC Agenda #40 today, item 8-D-09-UR. We have
collected signatures from another Homeowners Association directly affected by this cell tower. All signatures are
against T-Mobile putting this tower in our small little valley, and [ want to get this added to the application.

Staff recommendation is showing this to be tabled today - can you please tell me what that means?

Thanks,

Jennifer Weaver

Transportation Operations Center
Jennifer.C.Weaver@gsk.com
865-330-1171 office
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SIGNATURES OF REGISTERED VOTERS OF KNOX COUNTY TO PETITION FOR THE DENIAL OF THE PROPOSED 195' TALL
TELECOMMUNICATIONS TOWER AT THE INTERSECTION OF FOUNTAIN CITY ROAD AND DRY GAP PIKE (MPC FILE 8D-09-UR)
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SIGNATURES OF REGISTERED VOTERS OF KNOX COUNTY TO PETITION FOR THE DENIAL OF THE PROPOSED 195' TALL
TELECOMMUNICATIONS TOWER AT THE INTERSECTION OF FOUNTAIN CITY ROAD AND DRY GAP PIKE (MPC FILE 8D-09-UR)
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